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To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Can you save the attached email to the Eureka NPC folder please and thank you.
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>

To: "Cloutier-Dussault, Jean-Philippe (EC)" <jean-philippe.cloutier-dussault@canada.ca>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 6 Jun 2018 14:13:22 +0000

Subject: RE: RE: NPC File # 148746-Amended Land Use Permit application for Eureka Weather Station

Good morning Jean-Philippe,

Yes, you can move forward with all other permitting applications. You do not require anything else from the
NPC unless there's a modification to the reviewed project proposal #148746.

Best regards,

Goump

Nakurmiik| Thank youl Merci !
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From: Cloutier-Dussault, Jean-Philippe (EC) [mailto:jean-philippe.cloutier-dussault@canada.cal

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 10:05 AM

To: Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>

Subject: RE: RE: NPC File # 148746-Amended Land Use Permit application for Eureka Weather Station

Good day,

Following the release of the attached Screening Decision Report by NIRB, Environment and Climate Change Canada
would like to know if we can proceed with obtaining any other permits (such as an amended Land Use Permit, Quarry
Permit, Water Licence etc)?

Regards,

Jean-Philippe Cloutier-Dussault

Gestionnaire immobilier, Directions des actifs, des biens immobiliers et de la sécurité

Environnement et Changement climatique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
jean-philippe.cloutier-dussault@canada.ca / Tél. : 514-283-4045

Property Manager, Assets, Real Property and Security Directorate

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada
jean-philippe.cloutier-dussault@canada.ca / Tel. : 514-283-4045

Bl Soismment  Gogremement Canada

De : Goump Djalogue [mailto:gdjalogue@nunavut.ca]
Envoyé : 7 mars 2018 15:40
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A : 'Info at NIRB'; licensing@nwb-oen.ca; McCaie, Tracey (AADNC/AANDC); landsmining@inac.gc.ca; Cloutier-
Dussault, Jean-Philippe (EC)

Cc : Allan Thompson

Objet : RE: NPC File # 148746-Amended Land Use Permit application for Eureka Weather Station

Good afternoon,

RE: NPC File # 148746-Amended Land Use Permit application for Eureka Weather Station.

Please see the attached letter concerning the above mentioned project/project proposal.

Do not hesitate to contact me should you have any question.

Regards,

Goump

Nakurmiik | Thank youl Merci !
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Senior Planner
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